



919.923.0170 (USA) 569.9439.7681 (Chile) nacho@nachocorbella.com

PROFILE

Hard-working and dedicated, award-winning Multimedia Producer with 4 years of teaching experience and 5 years of content gathering and editing for Multimedia, Print and Television productions.

Passionate about storytelling, graphic design, photography, audio and video production.

Expert in Illustrator, Photoshop, Indesign, Final Cut, Adobe Premiere, Soundtrack and Pro Tools.

Working knowledge of Maya, Flash and Dreamweaver.

EXPERIENCE

Morehead Planetarium and Science Center (2007 - 2008)

- Multimedia Producer

La Segunda Newspaper (2003)

- Political reporter

Teaching Experience

Universidad de los Andes, Santiago, Chile (2004-2007)

- Multimedia Narratives
- Introduction to Graphic Design
- Infographics
- Introduction to Photojournalism

EDUCATION

Masters in Journalism (May 2009)

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

Journalism Degree (2004)

Universidad de los Andes, Santiago, Chile

BS in Social Communication (2003)

Universidad de los Andes, Santiago, Chile

PROJECTS

Andaman Rising: www.andamanrising.org. Multimedia documentary looking at the revitalization of one of the regions hardest hit by the 2004 Asian Tsunami. Produced in Khao Lak, Thailand. Photographer, Videographer and 3D Artist (2008)

South of Here: www.southofhere.org. Bilingual interactive multimedia documentary about Argentinian and Chilean Patagonia featuring photography, audio, video stories, 3D graphics and info-graphics. Videographer and Coordinator (2008)

Atacama Stories: www.atacamastories.org. Bilingual interactive multimedia documentary about the Atacama Desert in the northernmost region of Chile, featuring photography, audio, video stories and info-graphics. Producer and Audio Coach (August 2006)

Chasing Crusoe: www.rcrusoe.org. Bilingual interactive multimedia documentary about Robinson Crusoe Island, Chile, explores the links between the fictional novel and the real island, featuring interactive trivia board game, photography, audio, video stories and info- graphics. Producer and Audio Coach (2006)

The Ancient Way: www.theancientway.org. Trilingual interactive multimedia documentary about Galicia, Spain, the Northwest region home to Santiago de Compostela and a 100+ mile religious pilgrimage, featuring photography, audio, video stories and info-graphics. Multimedia Coach and Audio Reporter (2005)

Chiloé Stories: www.chiloestories.org. Bilingual interactive multimedia documentary about life in the Chiloé Archipelago off the coast of Chile, featuring photography, audio, video and information graphics. Multimedia Coach (2004)

Ten Years On: www.tenyearson.org. Multimedia documentary that looks at South Africa 10 years after the Apartheid. Conducted in Grahamstown, South Africa. Photographer (2003)

Life at the End of the Road: www.endoftheroad.org. Bilingual interactive multimedia documentary about life in the Chilean Patagonia, featuring photography, audio, video and info-graphics. Photographer and Logistics Coordinator (2003)

HONORS AND AWARDS

ONA Best Student Online Journalism, 2008

NPPA Best of Photojournalism Competition 2007, Second Place, Multimedia Package

Malofiej (15) 2007, Bronze Medal

POY Pictures of the Year International 2007, Second Place

Horizon Interactive Awards 2007, Silver Medal Magazine/News Division

SNDies Awards 2006, (2) Bronze Medal

SNDies Awards 2006, Gold Medal

Horizon Interactive Awards 2006, Best in Magazine/News Category

Malofiej (14) 2006, Silver Medal

ONA 2005, Best Student Online Journalism, 2nd Place

NPPA Best of Photojournalism Competition 2005, First Place, Multimedia, Independent

POY Pictures of the Year International 2005, Second Place, Multimedia, Independent

SNDies Awards Society of News Design 2005, Gold Medal

Broadcast Association Interactive Multimedia Competition 2004, Best Production Category

ONA Best Student Online Journalism, 2003-2004

REFERENCES

Rich Beckman

John S. and James L. Knight Chair in Visual Journalism

University of Miami

rbeckman@miami.edu

José Francisco Zegers

Professor of Journalism

Director of the Master in Script Writing Program

Universidad de los Andes, Chile

jfzegers@uandes.cl

Jason Heinz

Media Producer

Morehead Planetarium and Science Center

jayheinz@unc.edu

